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Request for Guotation {RFQ)

{Goods and Services) Effectivity Date

April 20, 2022

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ)

Date: ,September 15, 2022
PR No. 2022-02-022 (05206441)

Sir/Madam:

Please quote your lowest price on the item/s listed below, and submit your quotation
duly signed by you or your duly authorized representative not later than 3 days subject to the

Terms and Conditions provided at the last page of this RFQ.

Delivery pericd must be at least within 60 days upon receipt of the Notice to

Proceed or Purchase Order.

For any clarification, you may email us at bac@mmsu.edu.ph.

\THANTEL R, Al

B

AC Chair

ITEM ary © Unit ITEM DESCRIPTION

ABC/unit

UmMIT
PRICE

Pyranometer or Digital Sclar Power
Meter Sun Light Radiation Measuring
Testing Instrument, "Resolution:
0.1W/m?, 0.1Btu/(ft*>- h) Range Error:
£10W/m?® (£3Btu/{fi2-h) or £5% of
measured value Temperature Error:
£0.38W/m?/? £0.12Btu/(f>-h)/?
deviation at 25°C Display: 3-3/4 LCD

2 unit | display, maximum 3999 Overioad
Display: ""OL"™ Shift: <t3% fyear
Measurement Range: 0.1-393.9W/m?,
1-3999W/m?, 0.1-399.9Btu/(ft*-h), 1-
3289Btu/{fi*-h) Sampling Time: 0.25
saconds/time Cperating Temperature
and Humidity: 0~507, <80%RH Storage
Temperature and Humidity: -10~807,
<70%RH"

ELE-O42-
029

6,000.00

Calorific Value Measuring Instrument
ELE-042- . Oxygen Bomb Lab Calorimeter,

1 unit e
033 Application: Coal, coke, petroleum,

cement, brick; Power supply: 220V 50Hz

85,000.00

Disclaimer: Reproduction af this form is aflowed subject
to compliance to the Documented Informotion Pracedure
established by MMSLU.
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. . UNIT
ITERA Q7Y | Unit ITEM DESLRIPTION ABC/unit PRICE

Spectrophotometer, 200~1000nm, with
Tungsten Lamp & Deuterium Llamp, 4 X

i set | 3.5ml glass square cuvettes and 2 x 200,000.00
3.5mi quartz square cuvettes, USA plug,
110/220V, 50/60 Hz, 80 W

Digital Marshall Apparatus {with
complete set of accessories), "50 kN,
Singie speed Measurament range of
stability <40 KN It has the function of
overload protection whan the load
value is greater than 39 kN Equipped
1 set | with R5232 computer communication 900,000.00
serial port 550W motor power
(AC220+10%) V, 50 Hz operating voltage
07~607 working environment
temperature 650 mm * 380 mm * 840
mm {length * width * height) shape size

ELE-042-
034

ELE-D42-
€39

28 kg Whole machine weight®

TOTAL ESTIMATED BUDGET: 1,187,000.00

REMARKS/NOTE:

After having carefully read and accepted your Terms and Conditions, }/we submit our
guotation/s on the item/s at prices indicated above.

Business Name:

Business Address: Signature over Printed Name
Printed Name of the Owner:

TiN: Tel. No./Celiphone No./e-mail address
PhilGEPS Registration Number:

Business Permit: Date

Omnibus Sworn Statement:
Annual income Tax Return:

Canvassed by:

Discloimer: Reproduction of this form s allowed subject
to compliance to the Documented Informuation Procedure
astaklished by MMSU,
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| TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Bidders shall provide correct and accurate information required in this form.
Bidders may quote for any or all of the items.
Bidders shall submit a copy of the foliowing documents along with the
Quotation: |

. PhilGEPS Registration Number

. Mayor’s Permit / Business Permit

. Omnibus Sworn Statement (for ABC's above P 500,000.00)

. Income/Business Tax Return (for ABC’s above P 500,000.00)
e. Certificate of Public Conveyance (CPC) for vehicle rentals and truckings
Price guotation/s, to be denominated in Philippine peso, shall include all
taxes, duties and/or ievies payable.
Quotations exceeding the Approved Budget for the Contract shall be rejected.
Award of contract shall be made to the lowest quotation which complies with
the minimum technical specifications and other terms and conditions stated
nerein.
Any interlineations, erasures or overwriting shali be valid only if they are
signed or initialed by you or any of your duly authorized representative/s.
The item/s shall be delivered according to the requirements specified in the
Technical Specifications.
The University has the right to inspect and/or test the goods to confirm their
conformity to the technical specifications.

. Liguidated damages equivalent to one tenth of one percent (0.1%) of the

value of the goods not delivered within the prescribed delivery peried shall be
imposed per day of delay.

Discloimer: Reproduction of this form Is allowed subject
to compliance to the Documented Information Procedure
established by MMSU.




